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Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of Baron Services, Inc. ("Baron") is its application for equipment
authorization for the VHHDD-10008 Radar System, FCC ID. No. NX5VHDD-1000S requesting
certification of the foregoing weather radar device in the 3500-3600 MHz band for

operations under Part 90, Subpart F of the FCC's rules.

Under Section 90.103 of the FCC's rules, the band 3500-3600 MHz is shared with and is on a
secondary basis to the Government Relocation Service.

Baron confirms that it has coordinated the proposed design and operating characteristics of the -
commercial weather radar equipment which is the subject of the foregoing application with the
Defense Spectrum Organization of the U.S. Department of Defense ("DoD"). Specifically,
Baron provided background analysis confirming a workable basis for avoiding a harmful
interference to entities operating in the Government Relocation Service, and has since received
concurrence from DoD with Baron's analysis and results.

In the event there are any questions or comments in connection with this filing, please
communicate with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
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